s.19(1)

06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

B ;%%g; Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:29 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

ememene FOIWarded message -

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gornr@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 1.56 PM

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorens.sousa@chbe.ca>

This is where it started.

j.

e FOPWArded message e

From: Maya Kane <maya. kane@cboe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 12:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

To: JOANNA DINE <joarna.dine@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>

fyi

Maya Kane

Senior Manager, Network News & Radio, Toronto and ON Region
Communications, Marketing & Brand

0: 416-205-3731

c: 416-706-1987

e-mail: maya.kans@cbe.ca

e Forwarded message -~-ee—

From: Jennifer Dettman <jennifer.dettman@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 10:14 AM

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation
To: Maya Kane <maya.kane@cbe.ca>

Il chat with Sue when to see what she thinks.
Will get back to you.

Happy new year biw!

Jen

Jennifer Dettman

Executive Director, Unscripted Content

205 Wellington St. West,

Toronto ON M5V 3G7

{418) 205-2383

hittps /imail. google.com/mail w0/ ui=28ik=b3c2h2e7028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 153e6d501d923ead&siml= 153e6d501d923ea4
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050472016 CHBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation
jenniferdettman@chbe.ca

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 4:30 PM, Maya Kane <maya.kane@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Jennifer:

The attached proposal from the David Suzuki Foundation has come across our desk for "The
David Suzuki is turning 80" gala which will take place on Friday, April 8th at the Carlu in
Toronto. The minimum sponsorship level is silver ($15,000) for a table of 10.

we do not have the budget to sponsor this
~event. Can you let me know if this is something important to you and if you have the funds to
- cover this event?

- I know we are recognizing this milestone occasion in other ways, but am hoping to find out
from you if this Toronto event should be considered.

Thanks
Maya

Maya Kane
- Senior Manager, Network News & Radio, Toronto and ON Region
Communications, Marketing & Brand
o: 416-205-3731
c: 416-706-1987
e-mail: maya. kane@cbe.ca

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotts
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

te 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@@cebe.ca

hitps://mail.googie.com/mail/iu/0f?7ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d501d923ead&siml= 153e6d501d923ead 22
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail -~ Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

CBU *%%é} Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chbc.ca»

Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets
1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:30 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

memeemee FOTWATdEA MESEAPE <o

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 1:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@ebe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>

Here's the last email I had on the Suzuki Foundation Bday Gala Sponsorship. We did not end up sponsoring, but
we did agree to give them some footage that they can use at the Gala.

i

e [FOIWAIJEA MESSAQE wrmeremcrnre

From:

Date: Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 9:22 AM

Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: , JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>
Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca>,

Hi everyone,

fam including on this e-mail thread from our end as he has the oversight on the inventory we have
access to a DSF as well.

Cheers,

From:

Sent: February-29-16 9:04 AM

To: : JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR' <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chbe.ca>
Cc: 'Sue Dando' <sue.dando@cbe.ca>;

Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

https//mail.google.com/mail/w0/ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e7028views=pi&search=inbox &th= 153e6d5812710f658sim| = 153e6d5812710165 14
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets s.21(1)(b)

Thanks and Hi Jennifer.

That would be a terrific clip to show at the gala. s it completed yet so we can view? How long do you think it
is?

What else might you have that we could utilize? Here’s what we could be looking for:

Let us know.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:28 PM

hitps://mail google.com/mail/u/0/2ui= 2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710f65&siml= 153e6d5812710165 204
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR s.21(1)(b)
Ce: Sue Dando;
Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Hi Jenmnifer,

Thank you for getting back to me regarding the tickets, | am sorry we will miss having the CBC on-site for the
gala,

[ am copying our event producer, here regarding the video for our event. She will follow up
regarding the opportunity to use video footage. We will definitely take you up on that!

Cheers,

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR [mailto:jenniferlipishan-gorr@che.cal
Sent: February-23-16 2:29 PM

To: ‘

Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@chc.ca>

Subject: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Hi
Unfortunately, we are not going to be buying any tickets for your gala. It's a fantastic opportunity and we would

like to fend our support behind David, but in the end, it is a fundraiser, so, we can't be involved. We are
celebrating his birthday by doing the special episode for TV.

However, that being said,
Let me know what your needs are for clips
and 1'll see what | can gather for you.

Thanks! Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/w0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710f65&sim! = 153e6d581 270165 3/4
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05/04/2016 CRC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Lorene Sousa

Executive Asgsistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | ¢! lorene.sousaldcbe.ca

CBC

hitps:/imail google.com/mailu/0f2ui=28ik=b3c 2026 702&view=pté&sear che=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710/B58siml= 153e6d5812710165 4/4
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056/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nalure of Things

CBC =§;§§4 Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbec.ca>

Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nature of Things

1 message

l.orene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:30 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca> :

cnmmsess FOMWAFAEH MESSAYE ecommroome

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:37 AM

Subject: Fwd: SUZUKI@B80 on the Nature of Things

To: Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@chbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0. (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbo.ca

e FOIWANdEd MESSAGE ~ommmem

From: Hilary Walker <hilary. walker@cbhe.ca>

Date: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 12:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nature of Things

To: Doug Holmes <doug.holmes@cbe.ca>

Cc: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-
gorr@cbe.ca>

Hi Doug,

Jennifer -
Thanks,
Hilary.

hitps:/imail. google.com/mail/w/ 2ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&the= 153ebdbeBaci2eacdsiml = 153e6d5e64ci2eac
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: SUZUKIE80 on the Nature of Things

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News
416-205-6866 desk
416-557-0221 mobile
Hilary Walker@cbe.ca

s [FOPWANdEA MESSAYE ~o e

From: Cross Platform Programming <crossplatformprogramming@cbe.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:26 PM

Subject: SUZUKI@B80 on the Nature of Things

To: listcrossplatform-grp@che.ca

On Thursday March 24, David Suzuki turns 80. To mark his 80th birthday and more than 50 years in the public
eye, the Nature of Things will air a special show this Thursday called SUZUKI@80.

SUZUKI@80 provides personal access to a David Suzuki who we discover is more than a national icon. You might
think you know him, but in this deeply personal show, you'll meet a David Suzuki you haven't before. We see the
husband, father and grandfather; a man filled with joy and love, who laughs easily — especially at himself.

Please TAG out of all coverage with:
This Thursday, David Suzuki will celebrate his 80th birthday.

Tune into The Current on Wednesday at 8:30 am /9 am NT on CBC Radio One
to hear his conversation with Anna Maria Tremonti about his love of science, his
fight for the environment, his thoughts about politics and his philosophy on
mortality.

Wish David Suzuki a Happy Birthday by using hashtag Suzuki-At-80 on Twitter,
Instagram and facebook.

Be sure to watch a special edition of The Nature of Things, SUZUKI@80, this

Thursday. Tune in to see a side of David Suzuki you haven't before. That will air
on CBC TV at 8 pm.

CLIPS AVAILABLE this week for cross-promotion, all tape on DTV:

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=h3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox&ihy= 153e6d5e64cf2eacdsimi=153e6d5e64c2eac

A0062514_8-000008



s.21(1)(b)
s.68.1

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUSWBHD on the Nature of Things

GRAPHIC PROMO BOARD

Searchable in the VME using GFX PROMO SUZUKI AT 80 V2
{This graphic a preview only / not for on-air):

SUZUKI@80:

The Nature of Things show episode title is SUZUKI@B80 with Suzuki capitalized and using the @ sign.

The hashtag is #SuzukiAt80 using the word "At"

SOCIAL SHARING:
Use the hashiag #SuzukiAt80

The Nature of Things hashtag: #CBCTNoT

https://mail.google.com/mail W0/ ui=28ik=b3c2b2eT02&view=pt8sear ch=inbox&the 153e8dbe64cf2eac&siml=153e6d5eb4ci2eac 34
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05/04/2016 CRC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUKIEDE0 on the Nature of Things
The @CBCDocs account will be posting material and amplifying Happy Birthday wishes. Please share their posts
like this one.

Here are birthday greetings from CBC personalities available for social sharing (also on DTV, available to run on
television):

THNOTY

MORE INFORMATION:

htip:/iwww. cbe.calnaturecfthingsfepisodes/suzukiBo

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ListCrossPlatform” group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to listcrossplatform-grp+
unsubscribe@cbe.ca.

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.206.,2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | ¢ lorens.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps://mail.google.com/mail W0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=ptésear ch=inbox&th= 163e6d5eb4cf2eacssiml=153e6dbebAci2eac 414
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0510472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Cpe gg%%@ Gadin-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@gbc.ca>

Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:31 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

mmmmm Forwarded message «ewm«

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {(4186) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmm Forwarded message -

From: Walter Rinaldi <walterrinaldi@cbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:49 PM

Subject: Re: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

To: Richard Goddard <richard.goddard@pcbe.ca>

Cc: NADIA GREENIDGE <nadia.greenidge@cbe.ca>, Cathy Simon <cathy.simon@cbe.ca>, Debra Roppolo
<debra.roppolo@che.ca>, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, DAVID CARLEY
<david.carley@cbc.ca>, DAYO KEFENTSE <dayo.kefentse@cbe.ca>

Sure. | save some space.

On Mar 18, 2016 1:37 PM, "Richard Goddard" <richard.goddard@cbe.ca> wrote:
We can send a
write up it you have room in the promo sked.

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:30 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chc.ca> wrote:
if so are you running this on
another date? If | hear back in the next 10 mins I'll make that change. Otherwise ['ll remove this
descriptor from the email

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 205-7673

c: (416) B26-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:27 PM, Cathy Simon <cathy.simon@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi all,

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail W0 2ui=28ik=b3c2h2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d699325e3e48sim| = 16366d699325e3e4 14
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21
So we're airing David Suzuki Wed March 23.

C
On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 8:41 AM, Walter Rinaldi <walter.rinaldi@cbe.ca> wrote:

-~ Thanks. If you can let me know broadcast dates this moming that will help me schedule them in next
week. With Canada Reads, next week inventory will be slim.

Thanks
Walter

On Mar 17, 2016 9:56 PM, "Cathy Simon" <cathy.simon@cbe.ca> wrote:

. We're thinking of the 23rd.

We'll know in the morning/Friday. And keep you posted.
Thanks,

C

On Mar 17, 2016 9:38 PM, "Nicola Makoway" <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hi Richard
We are doing a big roll out for suzuki@80. When are you thinking of moving it? Should be ok as
long as it's ahead of march 24 and after this Sunday.

On Mar 17, 2016 7:11 PM, "Nadia Greenidge" <nadia.greenidge@cbc.ca> wrote:
- Hi,
. Sure, that should be fine - please let me know new dates and 'l revise.

Copying Walter, Nicola, Debra and Dayo so they know a change is on the way.

' Thanks,
N.

Nadia Greenidge

Senior Communications Officer

CBC Radio and Music

- Communications, Marketing and Brand
T 416-205-7562 | C:416-347-7504
nadia.greenidge@chbe.ca

On Mar 17, 2016, at 6:22 PM, Richard Goddard <richard.goddard@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hi Nadia,
We can confirm the new dates ASAP if it's
feasible for you. R

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Kathleen Goldhar <kathleen goldhar@chbc.ca>
wrote:

For nearly four decades, David Suzuki he has been the face of The Nature of
Things. Now, on his 80th birthday, the scientist, broadcaster and public figure
speaks with Anna Maria Tremonti about his love of science, his fight for the
environment, his thoughts about politics, and his philosophy on mortality. That's
on the Current ~ Thursday March 24th.

hitps:/imail . google.com/mail/u/0f 7ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 153e6d699326e3e4&simi= 153e¢6d699325e3e4 244
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

direct; 416.205.5985

mobile: 416-505-3514
kathleen.goldhar@che.ca
www.cho.calthecurrent

Richard Goddard

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio ONE

direct: 4186 205 3081

mobile: 416 262 5220

205 Wellington St. W.,, Office 3G110-M, Toronto ON, M5V3G7

Cathy Simon

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio Vancouver
+001-604-662-6234
www.cbe. calthecurrent

Richard Goddard

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio ONE

direct: 416 205 3061

mobile: 416 262 5220

- 205 Wellington St. W., Office 3G110-M, Toronto ON, M5V3G7

htps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d699325e3e4&siml= 15366d699325e3e4 ¥4
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0510472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Markeling & Brand

L0 416.205.2878 | m 416-371-8692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps:/fmail google.com/mailiul0/?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=ptésearch=inbox&ih= 153e6d699325e3e4&simi= 153¢6d699325e3e4 4/4
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

CRC ié%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chbce.ca>

Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:32 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FEOIWATAET MESSAYE orormc

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@che.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

¢ (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmm Forwarded message -

From: Alexandra Lane <alexandra.lane@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 4:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola.makoway@chc.ca>

Ce: Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@chbe.ca>, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

Please see note re David Suzuki needing to cancel March 24th,

Can you please confirm that you received the details. | was not sure which Jennifer to include in the email.
Thanks,

e FOIWArd@d MESSAGE wmvwmowmn

From: "Amy Moylan" <amy.moylan@cbe.ca>

Date: Feb 29, 2016 3:09 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To:

Ce: "Alexandra Lane@cbe.ca" <Alexandra.Lane@cbe.ca>, "Sue Dando" <sue.dando@che.ca>

Hi Alex and Sue, | just saw this come through, do you mind fetting Nicola and Jennifer know? Thanks.

On Monday, February 29, 20186, wrote:

DAVID CANCELLING Thursday, March 24 ~ Media from Vancouver

https://mail.google.com/mail /W0 ?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=ptisearch=inbox&th=153e6d75d6dba8798siml=153e6d75d6dbad79
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am
Zam PST CBC News Network “CBC News Now”

Location: CBC Vancouver
Host/interviewer: Suhana Meharchand

Details: Live 5-minute interview with Suhana

If your matter is urgent, please contact Alexandra.Lane@cbc.ca
Hi Ay,

. Sorry to have to do this to you but the 5 minute interview scheduled for David’s birthday at 700 am on March 24th
downtown with Suhana Meharchand is not going to work for David and we are going to have to cancel. | know |
- mentioned to you long ago that
until after the Easter weekend. Please

~ let Suhana know that David regrets having to cancel but he will not be in town on his goth birthday afterall. 1 do know
he’s very happy they can all make it work, and

Thanks for letting them know.

New Data Enterprises
PO Box 19011, West 41" Avenue
Vancouver, BC VBK4R8 CANADA

David Suzuki has a new book out. In Letters to My Grandchildren he speaks passionately about their future.
He challenges them to speak out and act on their beliefs, explains why sports are important, decries the lack of elders
and grandparents in the lives of many people, especially immigrants, and champions the importance of heroes.

FEEPHAFAA AT F ARG SR LI NAENAGEFA RPN PSR FH RS I A PR B F I AR N REE PRI AL AR I RRHFRAPFRD Y FRRVE BRI O RIFEF A AR FH A ET IR DA DD EIREEF AU I A S DR E I IOE DR H L LI VG EE Sk
Confidentiality Disclaimer: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and subject to legal privilege.
Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message (or any part of its
- contents or attachments) or take any action in reliance on it If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
_ and delete the e-mail. You may not share the email address of the sender without her express permission. The integrity and
security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet,

From: Amy Moylan [mailto:amy.moylan@cbc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:05 AM

To: »

Subject: David's media schedule for tomorrow

hitps:/fmail google.com/maili/0f 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e T028&view=ptésearch=inbox&th= 153e6d75d6dba8798&siml= 153e6d75d6dbas79 23
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

Hi ,
Here is the final schedule for tomorrow!

-Amy

Amy Moylan
. Associate Business Manager
- Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbc.ca
(416} 205-7691

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbe.ca

(416) 205-7691

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

https:/imail.google.com/mail W0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&sear ch=inbox&th= 153e6d75d6dba8798sim = 153e6d75d6dbaB79
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QE/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd; Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

CBC f%%%@ Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow
1 message

L.orene Sousa <lorene.sousa@chbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:32 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

msmnes FrQIWATAEA MESSAYE i

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbhe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:33 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

¢ {418) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmmm Forwarded message =«

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@chbe.ca>

Date: Mon, FFeb 22, 2016 at 10:41 AM

Subject: Re: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Ce: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gor@ebe.ca>

Hi Nicola,
Looks good. My cell is 416 346 9297.

Sue

On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 9:54 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Sue, Hi Jennifer,

~ I've attached an updated schedule based on new photo shoot time and our email discussions last week.
Before | send this to Amy to share with David's asst/David, would you mind taking a quick look through to
ensure it looks ok?

Sue - would you mind sending me your cell # in case we run into any issues in the morning and need to get
hold of you?

thanks so much!
Nicqla

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
- Communications, Marketing and Brand
0: (416) 205-7673

hitps/imail .google.com/mailil/0/?ui=28ik=03c2b2e7028&view =pt&search=inbox&ths 153e6d7adi%4cecdisiml=153e6d7adi%4cecd 12
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05/04/2016
c: {416) B26-7626
e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tormorrow

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand
t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbce.ca

CBC

@3 David Suzuki media schedule Feb-March 2016.docx
— 28K

hitps //mail.google.com/imail/u/0/ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view = pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7a9f%cecd8siml=153e6d7a9f% cecd
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY1 Publicity contact for Suzuki@@80 s.19(1)

B f{g%ﬁ* Rathie-Canuada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>
Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@chc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:33 AM

To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWANARA MESSAGE e

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:31 AM

Subject: Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@che.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

e FOIWANAEA MESSAQYE ~emerrme

From:

Date: Mon, Feb 15, 2016 at 8:45 AM

Subject: RE: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

As we discussed, below is the link to the locked picture of SUZUKI@80.

Best,

hitps /mail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28&ik=h3c2b2e7028&view = ptisearch=inbox &th=153e6d7deb4a5b37 &simi=153e6d7deb4abb37

A0062514_20-000020
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s.19(1)

05/04/2016 ’ CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

From: Nicola Makoway [mailto:nicola. makoway@cbe.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1:32 PM

To:

Cc: Sue Dando; JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR;
Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

perfect. Let's do 10:30am. If you can come to the Front Street Entrance, I'll come down to meet you
at that time. I'll send you both calendar invites momentarily.

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
o0: (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbce.ca

WY |

https:/imail. google.com/mail/u/Or?ui=28ik=b3c2b267028&view=ptésearch=inbox&th= 153e6d7deb4abb37&siml= 153e6d7deb4abb37

A0062514_21-000021
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s.19(1)

0510412016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@B0

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 1:25 PM, wrolte:

Same here

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Nicola Makoway ,

Cc: Sue Dando; JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR;
Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

{ can do either of those :)

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 12:27 PM

To: :

Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-
GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chbc.ca>,

Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

would 10am or 10:30am work for everyone?

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
0:{416) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 12:21 PM, Suzanne Cheriton « wrote:

I can come in Friday — is there a proposed time?

https://mail google.com/mailiuf0/?ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7det4abb37 &siml= 153¢6d7de64abb37
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050472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 12:20 PM

To:

Ce: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chce.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cebe.ca

Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

I can't do Friday, but please go ahead - I can get briefed afterward.

Sue

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 10:48 AM, wrote:

This all sounds great. We could come in Friday and are flexible next week as well.

Suzanne, what is your schedule like?

From: Nicola Makoway [mailto:nicola. makoway@cbe.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:24 AM

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR

Cc: Sue Dando;

Subject: Re: FY1 Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

That does sound like a good plan, especially as some of the national media has agreed to do this as
long as they go first (Mansbridge, The Current).

I've also been in touch with David's publicist at the Foundation who is externally pitching so it would
be good to ensure we're all on the same page with what's being done already and what else we can
layer in.

I'm fairly open on Friday if that works. Otherwise perhaps we can look at dates for next week.

thanks

Nicola

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ ?ui=2&ik=h3c2b2eT028view = pt&sear ch=inbox&th=153e6d7deb4a5b37&simi=153e6d7deb4abh37
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s.19(1)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@8s0

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
o: (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@chc.ca

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:57 AM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbce.ca
> wrote:

That's a great idea. I'm looping in Nicola for her thoughts.

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:53 AM, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

The and she would like to touch base with you
to co-ordinate efforts. I've told the producers that CBC already has some interviews
underway (Mansbridge, The Current, Syndication, etc).

would be happy to come in with to meet in
person if you'd like to have a round-table about this. I'm happy to come, too. We suspect
there will be a lot of interest in getting interviews with David.

Sue

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w0/2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028&view=pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7de64a5b378siml= 153e8d7de64a5b37 57
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

awast  This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
@ Wi www.avast.com

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com

/%mwﬁmgg This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

i wyww.avast.com
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06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
Lorene Sousa
Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CRC Communications, Marketing & Brand
b A16.205.2878 | my: 416-371-9692 | ¢! lorens. sousaq@cehe.ca

CBC

hittps:/imail.google.com/mail/uw/0/2ui=28ik=h3cZh2e702&view= pi&search=inbox&th= 163e6d7de64a5b37&sim|= 153e6d7deb4alb37 "
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s.19(1)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

cae «gﬁ%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:33 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

s FOTWATdEA MESSAYE ~memrmemcn

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway ! Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

C: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@chbe.ca

e FOPWATAEH MESSAYE e

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbo.ca>

Date: Fri, Feb 19, 20186 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: David's CBC media schedule

To:

Cc: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca
>, Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbe.ca>

Good morning, Yes, of course - in this case, it makes sense for you and Nicola to keep in touch about
media as we approach David's 80th, since we don't want both organizations pitching David to the same outlets.
Best,

Sue

On Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 7:52 PM, wrote:

Hello Sue,

You are quite right that David is separate from the Foundation and all scheduling should go through

That said, Nicola and | chatted about some of the work DSF would be doing as we are also pitching
media on the birthday. It will be useful to continue to apprise one another of what is being scheduled so we
don’t step on each other’s toes or confuse media outlets with similar requests.

hitps://imail.googie.com/mail 0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&sear ch=inbox&ih= 153e6¢807cf1d8218simi=153e6d807cf1d821 14
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s.19(1)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule
s.21(1)(b)

David
Suzuld
Foundation

From: Sue Dando [mailto:sue.dando@cbe.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbce.ca>

Ce: : JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cboe.ca>;
- Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbc.ca>

Subject: Re: David's CBC media schedule

Hi Nicola,

You can either go through Amy Moylan, who is in close contact with - or you we can put you in touch
with yourself, which seems to make sense for such a big batch of interviews to coordinate.

- Sue

hitps:/mail google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d807cf1d821&siml = 153e6d807c1d821 2/4
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 11:05 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway{@cbe.ca> wrote: s.19(1)
Hi s.21(1)(b)
5.68.1

It was great to talk to you yesterday. We're very pleased that David has cleared time to do some media for
us -

I've attached a draft schedule for vou and David to take a look at. It had been flagged that

Afternoon interviews seem to make more sense as they require one block of time, whereas David would
~need to clear two very early morning blocks of time to do the moming shows. That said, if the preference is
mormnings, do please let me know!

- Re the print piece, as discussed, if you need any assistance, I'd be happy to help.

All best wishes and please do feel free to be in touch anytime,

Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

- 0! (416) 205-7673

| ¢ (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

[ O

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/wdi2ui=28ik=b3c2h267028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d807cf1 d821&siml=153e6d807cf1d821
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06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

Lorene Sousa

Executive Agsistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-89692 | e: lorene.sousa@dcbe.ca

CBC

https/imail.google.com/mail A0/ 2ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&sear ch=inbox &th=153e6d807cf1d8218sim|=153e6d807¢f1d821 444
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s.21(1)(b)

s.68.1
Q6/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

R %§§§% Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca»

Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWATAEA MESSAYE wosoionn

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cho.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@chbc.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

o: (416) 205-7673

¢ {(416) 526-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

e FOWArded MESSAGE wmsmmnn

From: ERIN STROPES <erin.stropes@cbc.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 2:02 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books
To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbhe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

There are two things | could use your help with -

2. My Life in Books: This piece would be a list of 7-10 books that are important to David - ones that have
changed his life, or influenced him, or that he thinks everyone should read, or just that he loves.

Examples: Salman Rushdie, Buffy Saint-Marie, Deepa Mehta,

Do those seem doable? | would need both ideally by February 19, but if that's impossible let me know and we
can sort something out.

Thanks!
Erin

On Thu, Feb 4, 2016 at 6:21 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Erin
I might be able to help. What are you looking for?

- Thanks
Nicola

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ui= 2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pi&search=inbox&th=153e6d8cebb8e8 11&simi= 153e608cebh8eB 11 12
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05/04/2016 CHOC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

On Feb 4, 2016 4:40 PM, "ERIN STROPES" <erirn.stropes@oebe.ca» wrote:
Hi Nicola,

I'm pulling together some of the package for our mega-super-cool David Suzuki extravaganza in March, And
I have a question for you. There are a couple things | need from David - how should | go about that? Should
I send requests to you and 'l pass them along?

Thanks,
- Erin

Lorene Sousa

Executive Asgistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

tr 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

https:/fmail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6dB8cebbBe8 11&simi= 153e6d8cebhBe8 11
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05/04/2018 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

CBC d0b Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

F’wd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOTWaArded message e

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbc.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

e FFOIWATARA MESSAYE momimam

From: Amy Moylan <amy. moylan@cbe.ca>

Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 3:43 PM

Subject: Re: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chc.ca>

Hi Ladies,

I just got another note from David's assistant - the dinner in Toronto is BACK ON.
So he is available to us until 4pm again if we need him. And the expense issue has gone away.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBGC Television
amy.movian@cbe.ca

{416) 205-7691

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 11:06 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hey so I've added this to David's schedule. Right now | have myself down to escort him as we're doing media.
If you could meet us at the blue elevators on the 10th floor I'll aim to have him there for 12noon.

Here are the details | have in the sched. for this. is there anything else | can include? Who the contact will be
there, cell phone # in case we're running late and what the shoot is for maybe?

10:15-11:55am Break / Lunch

hitps://mail. google.com/mail/u/0/2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d9324863b89&sim| = 153e6d9324863h89 112
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

11:55am Travel with Nicola to Studio ST40 (by blue elevators) on the 10" floor.

12noon-1:30pm Photoshoot with CBC Creative team.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0! (416) 205-7673

o {418) B26-7646

e nicola.makoway@che.ca

-

- On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:58 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca» wrote:
Not sure, who's putting together his schedule, can you add these details for his photo shoot into it?
Thanks!

n
e FOrWarded message -

From: Susan Hall <susan.hali@cho.ca>

Date: Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 11:51 AM

Subject: Re: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.haskett@chbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>, Lynne Walters <lynne.walters@cbe.ca>

We're in ST40 for this day on Feb 23. By the blue elevators. Makeup is

- 10A115. I can meet David by the blue elevators, 10th floor. Will someone bring

~him up to me, or should | go and meet him at Security? What entrance will he
be coming in?

Let me know when you have a moment.

Susan

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotie
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.205.2878 | r: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/02ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=ptisearch=inbox &th= 153e6d9324863b89&sim| = 15366d9324863b8Y 202

A0062514_34-000034
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Radio Spot
. il - i .
CBC 4t Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca»

kad: Suzuki Radio Spot

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWATAE MESSAYE oo

From: JENNIFER HASKETT <jenniferhasketi@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki Radio Spot

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@obe.ca>

~~~~~ Forwarded message -

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@che.ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 4:19 PM

Subject: Suzuki Radio Spot

To: Ceara Scullion <ceara.scullion@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@cbe.ca>

Here's the blurb we had for C<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>